MrKownville Methodist Chmurch

Locally, -public education preceded the crganization of a
Churche In the old red schoolhouss located near the corner
of th2 Great Westzrn Turnzikse and th2 X1ll Road the children
and youth of the co mrmnity recelivad thelr formal educatlion,
On Sunday, these same young people, togethsr with thelr parents
came again to the schoolhousa for 3ible soudy uxd2r the
leadership of Silas DBrind, [Henry Swam and otiers,.

In 1865, Johna ricKown gave a perpotual lzase to an acre
of wooded land vordering the Great Vlestorn Turnpike at the
aorth corner of his property to be used for "eclmurch purposes”,

In 1866, a :riethodist Epniscopal Church was erected on the

site, This original bullding was uced for 32 yeurs, becoming
a rosidencs wihsea the new wnitoe church was oracted in 1398,
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A zifh of L1000 reoeeivaed from Shce will of hre Wi
a vasident vul not a member, sparlzod thls venture.

i1 1928 un addition to thie vuilding was constructede.

In 1939 the churci bYecwas the lickownville :iethodist Church

In 1953 25 acres oi additiomnal lind was purchased.

In 1951 iirs. (teoe. ilanville retired as organist after
serving from 18G6.

In 1660 the new church was completea snd in 1960 the
1C0th anniversary wes ap; ropriately celebrzted,.

Information from "A Ceatury of Faith - 18366-1266"
cormmemoratlve booklet punlished.




